

Green Valley Amateur Radio Club Board Meeting Minutes

The June meeting of the Board and requested members at large of the Green Valley Amateur Radio Club was held on June 1st, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. The meeting was convened through video conference due to the pandemic.

Attendees:

John Perlick, K0UM, President
Rick Rogers, K7RCR, Vice President
Gary Carroll, W0QN, Treasurer
Jeanne Crane, KJ7HCP, Secretary
Tom Smith, K7AFA, Past President
Bruce Tewksbury, K3BAT, Director at Large

President's Report:

Field Day - Waiting for final approval from the Fire Station to use the facility for Field Day. Field Day will be June 26th and 27th.

Still no volunteers to head up the FD committee. Round table discussion indicated that the most difficult aspect of the setup has been the antennas. Jack McGowan built an antenna trailer which should make this task much simpler.

We will need volunteers to handle antennas, a volunteer to handle the operating side, someone to handle the paperwork and most importantly we will need volunteers to prepare food!

VP - In addition to the above, we need to make provisions for those who prefer to work from home.

Treasurer - The Treasurer gave his report and the Secretary had nothing to report.

Past President - The insurance has been updated. If anyone has equipment of \$500 value or more to be added to the policies, please advise Tom Smith.

June Club Meeting - The next club meeting will be held in person at Anamax Park, but will also be broadcast on Zoom for those who are unable to attend in person.

Jeanne Crane
Secretary, GVARC